



# Md. Asif Iqbal

WEB DESIGNER

## PROFILE

Energetic Web Designer with One year Ten Months of experience creating and maintaining functional, attractive and responsive websites for many companies. Clear understanding of modern technologies and best design practices. Experienced with HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap and WordPress.

## EDUCATION

### GRADUATE 2018–2021

Binod Bihari Mahato Koylanchal University, Dhanbad, Jharkhand

### DIPLOMA 2019–2020

Arena Animation, Park Street Kolkata, West Bengal

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Web Designer

Feb 2023 to Aug 2023 Reliquis Consulting / Delhi

Work closely with the team of developer to deliver the best design.

### Web Designer

Aug 2022 to Jan 2023 Webmaddy / Kolkata

Manage website development projects optimizing all cross-browser and multi-platform compatibility.

### WordPress Web Designer

May 2021 to Feb 2022 Kus Software / Kolkata

Develop and integrate customized themes into WordPress, Elementor

## EXPERTISE

HTML5

JavaScript

CSS3

Figma

WordPress

Photoshop

Bootstrap

Illustrator

## CORE SKILLS

Confident to convert Psd template to HTML5 & CSS3 responsive mobile website development. Having confidence to create a responsive website by using bootstrap and wordpress.

## STRENGTHS

Ability to learn from mistakes  
Self Motivated  
Teamwork



### Phone

+91 70509 13927  
+91 96085 5915E



### Email

asifraza7050@gmail.com



### Area

Ansari Mohalla, Chas, Bokaro, Jharkhand



## LANGUAGE

Hindi, English and Urdu

## INTERESTS



Travel



Music



Writing